

Mirco Lieber, MMag.

Ponta Delgada-Portugal

mirco lieber@hotmail.com

+49 178 8238178

My music and work experience has been guided from Slovenia to Austria and in March 2020 to Germany and further to Portugal in Year 2021.

I bring with me a lot of experience in the education. In the last time I am specialized in the internet work and I used online learning methods. I teach all keyboard instruments and music theory.

I have different technical features in the area of Computers, Window and Apple software systems, Electrical engineering, Audio-Engineering etc.

Work experience

Freelancer, music teacher, concert musician

Mirco Lieber, MMag. - Ponta Delgada, Azores

September 2021 until today

Music teacher, concert musician, music producer

National Music school in Slovenia, Musikschule Fröhlich Austria - Deutschland - Slovenian, Austria

March 1995 until today

I work as a multi-instrumentalist. More info can be found on my official website:

<https://www.mircolieber.eu>

Music teacher

Kreismusikschule Erzgebirgkreis Sachsen - Annaberg-Buchholz, Germany

September 2020 to August 2021

Music teacher, Owner of the Franchise Music School Musikschule Fröhlich - Klagenfurt Land, Austria

March 2017 to March 2020

For 3 years I was a self-employed music teacher and franchisee in Austria, a program for children (Melodic and Accordion).

<https://www.musikschule-froehlich.com/lieber/>

Music teacher in National Music school in Slovenia - Ljubljana

September 1993 to December 2017

I've been teaching for 24 years in music school in Slovenia accordion, accordion orchestra, chamber music, music theory and music education. The last scholarly work in the Official Music school Erzgebirgkreis-Saxony was taught of piano and music theory.

Since 2020, I am teaching Online all the keyboard instruments and music theory.

Education route

Bachelor in Organ Konzertfach BA ,University of Music Vienna - Vienna, W

March 2015 until today

Master in Concert Harpsichord, University of Music and Performing Arts Vienna - Vienna, W

March 2015 to October 2021

Sacral Music - Organ, Academy of Music Ljubljana - Ljubljana, without graduation

October 2013 to October 2015

Bachelor in Harpsichord - Old Music, Music Academy Ljubljana - Ljubljana

October 2012 to October 2015

Master in Accordion Konzertfach, Mag., Academy of Music Ljubljana - Ljubljana

October 2010 to September 2015

Teaching / training in audio engineering, SAE Institute - Amsterdam, Diplome

March 2008 to March 2010

Abitur or similar in Elektrotechnik-Electronic, School center Kranj -Slovenia

Failures

Audio - Video Recording, Computer Systems Microsoft - Apple

-Esoteric and spirituality- more than 10 years

Languages

German, English-Advanced

Slovenian-Mother tongue

Portuguese-Starting point

Serbo-Croatian-Advanced

Links

<https://www.mircolieber.eu>

Certificates / Licenses

Audio engineering SAE Institue

I have graduated from the SAE Institute Ljubljana - Amsterdam with a degree in Audio Engineering.

PADI (Scuba Diving) Certificate

Further offers

https://www.sae.edu/deu/de/?utm_source=PS03&msclkid=8e5201439aff1d0f20d25fbfa003f984

<https://www.mdw.ac.at/>

<https://www.ag.uni-lj.si/en>